
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: June 19,2002 
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Se ,ices 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp)@ 
RE: 

17 
DOCKET NO. 01 1379-SU - Application for transfer of Certificate No. 422-S in Gulf 
County from Gulf Aire Properties d/b/a Gulf Aire Wastewater Treatment Plant to ESAD 

Please add to the docket file the attached recorded warranty deed and Schedule A for 
the above referenced transfer. 

Thank you. 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger) 
Office of the General Counsel (Harris) 



FIRST AMERICAN T I T L  850 747 4706 05/29 '02 14:29 N0.937 02/03 

Subject to ~ m m t s  and restrictions of rccard, if any. which arc specifiofly not 
extcnded or reimposed hereby. Subjwt to 2001 taxes and assessments. 

1 



F I R S T  AMERICAN T I T L  850 747 4706 05/29 ‘02 14:29 N0.937 03/03 

. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, gtantor has h m n t o  set grantor‘s hand and seal 
on Dilcmber L2000, 

Signed. scaled and delivercd in the prsenw of: 

Gutf A h  Properties, fnc,- 

STATE OF Florida COUNl”f OF Bay 

‘P Wfmr 



FIRST AMERICAN T I T L  850 747 4706 05/29 '02 15:51 N0.940 02/02 

Schedule A 
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